Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
Division Memorandum No. 377, 2019
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

Private School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)

vl

From: MARIA CELIA JUNIO-FERNANDEZ, Ed. p., MDM-SEC

Schools Division Superintenden
Subject: Meeting for all Private Schoo! Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)

Date: December 3, 2019

)

The Schools Division Office (SDO) informs the field that there will be a meetmg of all- Private
School Prmcnpals/School Heads both elementary and secondary on December 16 2019
(Monday) 1:00 in the afternoon. :

The said meetmg will be held at DepEd Division Training Center, Dagupan Clty w1th the

following agenda: ‘

" Courtesy meet up with the Schools Division Supermtendent
Updates on the ‘arter actlvmes other programs & projects
Checking of perm /recognition and other operational compliance
Other matters
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Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is desired.
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